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Dodge, Tamara

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 1:23 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara; Paczuski, Konrad; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA <Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 1:23 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>; Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA
<Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Methadone use m opioid and methamphetamine treatment programs
Tracking Code: BB0270

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: Bollhorst, Nathan

Phone: 608-267-7980
E-mail: Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 435
Agency Number: 435
Priority: Low
Intent:
Repeal language restricting methadone use in 51.422.
Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, DHS is required to create two or three comprehensive opioid
treatment programs and two or three additional opioid and methamphetamine
treatment programs to prov1de treatment for opioid, opiate, and methamphetamine
addiction in underserved high-need areas. Current law prohibits these treatment
programs from offering methadone treatmentjand this bill removes that prohibition.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 51.422 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
51.422 (1) PROGRAM CREATION. The department shall create 2 or 3 new, regional
comprehensive opioid treatment programs, and in the 2017-19 fiscal biennium,

shall create 2 or 3 additional regional comprehensive opioid and methamphetamine

treatment programs, to provide treatment for opioid and opiate addiction and
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SECTION 1
L
1 methamphetamine addiction in underserved, high-need areas. The department
2 shall obtain and review proposals for opioid and methamphetamine treatment

3 programs in accordance with its request-for-proposal procedures. Aprogramunder

@%3 a. 195; 2015 a. 188; 2017 a. 27.

5 (END)




Dodge, Tamara

From: Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 6:51 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: RE: 1785/P1

Tami,

Your example of “...medication-assisted treatment, including medications approved by the FDA for treating opioid
addiction.” Will work just fine.

Thank you

Nathan

From: Dodge, Tami - LEGIS <tamara.dodge@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 6:49 PM

To: Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA <Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: 1785/P1

Nathan,

'm wondering if it “any” would fit better than “all” medications. It could even just say “...medication-assisted treatment,
including medications approved by the FDA for treating opioid addiction.” If the provision reads “including all
medications...” it means that the program is required to provide every last medication approved by the FDA for opioid
addiction regardless how expensive or how difficult to obtain. If that is what is intended, then that’s fine, but it would
be unusual. '

Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 504 - 5808
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018).

From: Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA <Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 6:08 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: 1785/P1

Tami,

Please add to draft 1785/P1 language amending 51.422(2). Example show below:



51.422(2) (2) PROGRAM COMPONENTS. An opioid or methamphetamine treatment program created under this
section shall offer an assessment to individuals in need of service to determine what type of treatment is needed. The
program shall transition individuals to a certified residential program, if that level of treatment is necessary. The
program shall provide counseling, medication-assisted treatment, including beth-leng-aeting-opioid-antagenistand
partial-agenist all medications that have been approved by the federal food and drug administration if for treating
opioid addiction, and abstinence-based treatment. The program shall transition individuals who have completed
treatment to county-based or private post-treatment care.51.422(3}

Thank you,

Nathan Bollhorst | Executive Policy & Budget Analyst
Department of Administration

Division of Executive Budget and Finance
Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov

Main: (608) 267-7980

CEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATION .
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislatitve Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

MENTAL ILLNESS AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

Under current law, DHS is required to create two or three comprehensive opioid
treatment programs and two or three additional opioid and methamphetamine
treatment programs to provide treatment for opioid, opiate, and methamphetamine
addiction in underserved, high-need areas., Current law prohibits these treatment
programs from offering methadone treatment and this bill removes that prohibition.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and 'assembly, do
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
methamphetamine addiction in underserved, high—need areas. The department
shall obtain and review proposals for opioid and methamphetamine treatment

programs in accordance with its request-for-proposal procedures. Aprogramunder

e,

% ﬁ ' (END)
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INSERT 2-6

SECTION 1. 51.422 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

51.422 (2) PROGRAM COMPONENTS. An opioid or methamphetamine treatment
program created under this section shall offer an assessment to individuals in need
of service to determine what type of treatment is needed. The program shall
transition individuals to a certified residential program, if that level of treatment is

necessary. The program shall provide counseling, medication-assisted treatment,

including beth nist medications that
have been approved by the federal food and drug administration if for treating opioid
addiction, and abstinence-based treatment. The program shall transition
individuals who have completed treatment to county-based or private

post-treatment care.

d@mw a. 195; 2015 a. 188; 2017 a. 27.

END INSERT 2-6
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget;

Analysis by the Legislative‘Reference Bureau
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
addiction in underserved, high-need areas. The programs must provide counseling,
medication-assisted treatment, and abstinence-based treatment. Current law
prohibits these treatment programs from offering methadone treatment, and this
bill removes that prohibition. :

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 51.422 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
51.422 (1) PrROGRAM CREATION. The department shall create 2 or 3 new, regional

comprehensive opioid treatment programs, and in the 2017-19 fiscal biennium,
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SEcCTION 1
shall create 2 or 3 additional regional comprehensive opioid and methamphetamine .
treatment programs, to provide treatment for opioid and opiate addiction and
methamphetamine addiction in underserved, high-need areas. The department
shall obtain and review proposals for opioid and methamphetamine treatment
programs in accordance with its request-for-proposal procedures. -A-programunder
SECTION 2. 51.422 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
51.422 (2) PROGRAM COMPONENTS. An opioid or methamphetamine treatment

program created under this section shall offer an assessment to individuals in need

‘of service to determine what type of treatment is needed. The program shall

transition individuals to a certified residential program, if that level of treatment is

necessary. The program shall provide counseling, medication-assisted treatment,

including

ist medications that
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

(END)



